clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215%*
Attachments: 36GL-21-1215.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215 for processing:

DOAG Notice of Intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veternarian at Pay Grade
T, Step 09 of $101,374.00 per annum*
Notice of Intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veterinarian*®

36GL-21-
1215

Department of
Agriculture

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatiia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Tue, Oct 19, 2021 at 4:14 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-1215.

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.

36GL-21- |DOAG Notice of Intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veternarian at Pay Grade |Department of
1215 T, Step 09 of $101,374.00 per annum.* Agriculture

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,
Maria Abante

1

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.*



Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, LLand, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F:(671)989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

On Mon, Oct 18, 2021 at 11:42 AM Angelica Perez <Angelica.Perez@doag.guam.gov> wrote:
Hafa Adai.

On behalf of the Director and Deputy Director of your Department of Agriculture, please see
attached Public Service Announcement.

Department of Agriculture Notice of Intent

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

October 18, 2021, Mangilao, GU --- Buenas yan Hafa Adai! The Department of Agriculture (DOAG)
is announcing their intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veterinarian at Pay Grade T, Step 09 of
$101,374.00 per annum. This announcement is in compliance with Public Law 28-112, Recruitment
Above Step Section 5, Transparency and Disclosure, section 10 (6303-1) The Department of
Agriculture has announced their intent to hire above step on their website at www.DOAG.guam.gov,
media and radio press releases.

Should you require additional information, please contact the Human Resource Division, Recruitment
Branch at 475-1128/1141. Dangkolo na Agradesimiento!

Saina Ma'ase’,

Angelica Perez
Secretary, Office of the Director
2

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.*



Guam Department of Agriculture
163 Dairy Road
Mangilao, GU 96913

3

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.*



1019121, 2:31 PM Guam Legislature Mail - Department of Agriculture Press Release - Notice of Intent

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Department of Agriculture Press Release - Notice of Intent

Angelica Perez <Angelica.Perez@doag.guam.gov> Mon, Oct 18, 2021 at 11:42 AM
To: "admin@mvariety com” <admin@mvariety.com>, “superintendent@gdoe.net" <superintendent@gdoe.net>,
“office@joyfmradio.net” <office@joyfmradio.net>, "speaker@guamiegislature.org" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>,
"mabuhaynews@yahoo.com” <mabuhaynews@yahoo.com>, "kstokish@gmail.com” <kstokish@gmail.com>,
"breakfastshowk57@gmail.com” <breakfastshowk57@gmail.com>, "Kyle@power98.com” <Kyle@power98.com>,
"publisher@glimpsesofguam.com” <publisher@glimpsesofguam.com>, “publisher@pacificislandtimes.com”
<publisher@pacificislandtimes.com>, "reporters@kuam.com” <reporters@kuam.com>, "nestor@kuam.com"
<nestor@kuam.com>, "lacee@kuam.com” <lacee@kuam.com>, "joan@kuam.com” <joan@kuam.com>,
"sabrina@kuam.com" <sabrina@kuam.com>, "chris@kuam.com" <chris@kuam.com>, "parroyo@spbguam.com”
<parroyo@spbguam.com>, "jpsablan@guam.gannett.com” <jpsablan@guam.gannett.com>,
‘news@sorensenmediagroup.com” <news@sorensenmediagroup.com>, "raygibsonshow@gmail.com"”
<raygibsonshow@gmail.com>, "life@guampdn.com” <life@guampdn.com>, "news@guampdn.com"”
<news@guampdn.com>, "EDITOR@POSTGUAM.COM" <EDITOR@postguam.com>, "krystal.paco@guam.gov"
<krystd .paco@guam.gov>, "kish102.9fm@gmail.com” <kish102.9fm@gmail.com>, "jsantotoma@gannett.com”
<jsantotoma@gannett.com>

Cc: Chelsa Muna-Brecht <Chelsa.MunaBrecht@doag.guam.gov>

Hafa Adai.

On behalf of the Director and Deputy Director of your Department of Agriculture, please see

attached Public Service Announcement. 3
Ze&L -2l ~ \ 216

OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
THERESE M. TERLAJE

8
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Time: l l%
Received: etk

October 18, 2021, Mangilao, GU --- Buenas yan Hafa Adai! The Department of Agriculture (DOAG)
is announcing their intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veterinarian at Pay Grade T, Step 09
of $101,374.00 per annum. This announcement is in compliance with Public Law 28-112,
Recruitment Above Step Section 5, Transparency and Disclosure, section 10 (6303-1) The
Department of Agriculture has announced their intent to hire above step on their website at
www.DOAG .guam.gov, media and radio press releases.

Department of Agriculture Notice of Intent

Should you require addifional information, please contact the Human Resource Division,
Recruitment Branch at 475-1128/1141. Dangkolo na Agradesimiento!

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
October 19, 2021

D

https ://mail.google.comlmaiI/ulOI?ik=98b76489e7&view=pt&search=alI&pennmsgid=msg-|%3A1 713919845517243094&simpl=msg-f%3A1713919845... 1/2
Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.*



10/19/21, 2:31 PM Guam Legislature Mail - Department of Agriculture Press Release - Notice of intent

Saina Ma'ase’',

Angelica Perez

Secretary, Office of the Director
Guam Department of Agriculture
163 Dairy Road

Mangilao, GU 96913

a 10182021_DOAG Press Release_Above Step Recruitment_Verterinarian.pdf
221K

T X . Doc. No. 36GL-21-1215.*
https://mail.google.conv/mail/u/0/?ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsqid=msa-f%3A1713919845517243094&simpl=msq-%3A1713919845... 2/2



Department of Agriculture

Dipattamenton Agrikottura
163 Dairy Road, Mangilao, Guam 96913

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero Chelsa Muiia-Brecht
Governor Director

Joshua F. Tenorio Department of Agriculture Notice of Intent Adrian Cruz
Lt. Governor Deputy Director

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

October 18, 2021, Mangilao, GU --- Buenas yan Hafa Adai! The Department of Agriculture
(DOAG) is announcing their intent to employ Ms. Mariana Turner as a Veterinarian at Pay
Grade T, Step 09 of $101,374.00 per annum. This announcement is in compliance with
Public Law 28-112, Recruitment Above Step Section 5, Transparency and Disclosure,
section 10 (6303-1) The Department of Agriculture has announced their intent to hire
above step on their website at www.DOAG.guam.gov, media and radio press releases.

Should you require additional information, please contact the Human Resource Division,
Recruitment Branch at 475-1128/1141. Dangkolo na Agradesimiento!

HHt#

Director’s Office 300-7965 | Agricultural Dev. Services 300-7973 | Animal Health 300-7964/6
Aquatic & Wildlife Resources (DAWR) 735-0294 | Forestry & Soil Resources 300-7975/7
Plant Nursery 300-7974 | Biosecurity Division 475-1427 | Pest Hotline 475-7378
Website: doag.guam.gov
REPORT THREATS TO GUAMSNATURAE*RESOURCES 864-TOKA (8652)





